



Joseph Knight <joe@tahawustrails.com>

**RE: [Non-DoD Source] Department of the Army Pre-application/Project Scoping
Request: NAN-2026-00270 - Keefe Hollow Rd**

1 message

Lofffield, Roy V CIV USARMY CENAN (USA) <Roy.V.Lofffield@usace.army.mil>

Tue, Apr 28, 2026 at 8:38
AM

To: "████████████████████" <████████████████████>

Mr Knight

Thank you for soliciting comment from our office regarding your trail stair project off of Keefe Hollow Road.

Based solely on a review of the information provided, it appears that a Department of the Army permit, in accordance with 33 CFR 320-332, will not be required for your proposal. Care should be taken so that any fill or other construction materials, including debris, do not enter any waterbody or wetland to become a drift or pollution hazard.

The Department of the Army regulates construction activities in and over navigable waterways and discharges of dredged or fill material into waters of the United States, including streams and wetlands regardless of their size. If your proposal would involve such work, and has not been portrayed as such in the drawing you provided, you should contact this office immediately so that a project-specific determination can be made as to whether a Department of the Army permit will be required.

Please note that this determination does not eliminate the need to obtain any other Federal, State, or local authorizations required by law for the above-described work, including any required permit from the NYSDEC.

Regards

Roy V. Lofffield

Physical Scientist

Army Corps of Engineers

Upstate New York Regulatory Field Office

Permitting, Enforcement and Compliance

(518) 266 - 6363 Office

(518) 578 - 1356 Mobile

From: rrs@usace.army.mil <rrs@usace.army.mil>

Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2026 10:38 AM

To: joe@tahawustrails.com; Lofffield, Roy V CIV USARMY CENAN (USA) <Roy.V.Lofffield@usace.army.mil>